

From: David Den Herder

To: Doug Young

Date: February 12, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #1155-EX-ST-2013

---

Message:

Submitted revised Exhibit 1 with Addendum, and revised Exhibit 3 with Addendum. Please disregard earlier versions.

Added new ground station to the STA request (in New Mexico).

In total, only three ground stations located in the United States are configured to transmit (i.e., for command uplink), namely:

1. SpaceX Kennedy Space Center (already included in STA request);
2. SpaceX New Mexico (now added to STA request);
3. NASA Wallops (Note: NASA Wallops transmit authority is under the authority of the NTIA and NASA Wallops station's transmit authority covers the frequency range for the Dragon uplink.)

Finally, regarding confidentiality justification cover letter, please apply the request for confidentiality to the revised Exhibits, and unmark the confidentiality flag from the letter itself.

Thank you.